Robert Galletta

= =
From: Nick Fletcher <assistance@inlandchevy.dsmessage.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 2:10 PM
To: Robert Galletta
Cc: sbodell@goschmail.com
Subject: OTD Number - GOScH Chevrolet

SRR J—
s CHEVRDLET
400 Carriage Circle
Hemet, California 92545
(951) 396-7210 « www.goschchevy.com

Robert,

Here are your OTD numbers on the 2021 Chevrolet Malibu's. The incentives I presently have
expire on Sunday, January 31st 2021. Please let me know.

€21263
$24549.69 a _ -
« 2021 Chevrolet Malibu mRA2BD0
LS internet Price $25,490
g VIEW DETAILS
. VIN: 1G1ZB5STOMF039267 Stock: C21263
. 4-door Mid-Size Passenger Car 4 Cylinder Engine
o Automatic R - — 3
C21i318
$24,140.96
i 2021 Chevrolet Malibu msrP $25,040
LS Internet Price $25,040
VIEW DETAILS

VIN: 1G1ZB5ST6MF046806 Stock: C21318

i ~ " 4.door Mid-Size Passenger Car 4 Cylinder Engine
goschchevy.com .
Automatic

P i

C21319
$24,140.96



+ 2021 Chevrolet Malibu msrP $26,040

LS Internet Price $25,040
VIEW DETAILS
VIN: 1G1ZB5ST7MF046815 Stock: C21319
4-door Mid-Size Passenger Car 4 Cylinder Engine
Automatic
c21320
$24,140.96
— w2021 Chevrolet Malibu MSRP $25,040
LS Internet Price $25,040
ol VIEW DETAILS
VIN: 1G1ZB5STXMF046811 Stock: C21320
4-door Mid-Size Passenger Car 4 Cylinder Engine
Automatic
- 2021 Chevrolet Malibu MSRP $26,040
s intemet Price $25,040
VIEW DETAILS

VIN: 1G1ZB5ST3MF046844 Stock: C21329

o 4.door Mid-Size Passenger Car 4 Cylinder Engine
Automatic _ -

Reschehiavy. comy

Regards,

Nicholas Fletcher
Internet Director
GOScH Chevrolet
(909) 528-4284
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